Sabados, Diana

From: Sabados, Diana

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Adam Tollis

Subject: Shannon Hansen RMS 047021; yours 942059755272
Attachments: 047021.pdf

Hi Adam

Attached is a statement of claim issued in connection with this incident. Please ask for a waiver while we attempt to
conduct an investigation, which is without prejudice to our right to defend based upon the failure to provide proper
notice.

We want the police report. Our request for such was denied by the police. Tell plaintiff's counsel to produce it. We
also want the police file which presumably they requested and is in their hands.

| can say that unless there is some evidence of a slippery substance on the roadway (which | seriously doubt), we will be
denying this claim and looking to the plaintiff for the City’s costs. The plaintiff’s injuries are likely covered by her own
A/B policy and the policy of the at fault party. The City has no business being involved in this action. The injuries as
described in the statement of claim are not so serious as to attract a claim against the road authority based upon the 1%
rule.

Diana Sabados, CRM

Supervisor, Claims Administration
Corporate Services Department

Risk Management Services

City of Hamilton

Phone: 905-546-2424 ext. 5734
Fax: 905-540-5744
Diana.Sabados@Hamilton.ca

We are now located at 21 King St W, Suite 1101, Hamilton, ON L8P 4W7
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